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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE LI 5m 10 My
D I T el o
BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE \L ( EIV EL )
P & S Docket No. D-12.O VO

In re: )
. )
Darlington Livestock Market, Inc,, )

" and - ' )

Robert B. Robeson : )

)

)

)

Respondents Complaint

There is reason to Believé fhat feépondents have willfully Qiblated the provisions
of the Packers and Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and supplemented (7 U.S.C. § 181
et seq.), hereinafter referred to as the “Act,” and the regulations promulgated
thereunder by the Secretary of Agricultu;‘e {9 C.F.R. § 201.1 et seq.), hereinafter
referred to as the “r'egulations."" Therefc;re, this Comp’laiht'is issued allegiﬁg the

following:

L
(@) Respondenvt Darlihgton Livestock Market, Inc. is a cofpofation' organized
under the laws of the State of South Carolina, with its principal place of business
located at 1989 Harry Byrd Highway, Darlington, South Carolina 29532. Itsi mailing
address is P.O. Box 206, Chestgrfield, South Carolina 29709. The corporation’s
registered agent for service of }Sfocess is Robert B Robeson, 1989 Hérr.y.Byrd Highwéy,

Darlington, South Carolina.




(b) Respondent Darlington Livestock Market, Inc., under the direction,
managenent, and control of resﬁon’dent Robert B.v Robeson, 1s and at all times material
herein was:

(1) Engaged in the business of conducting and operating Darlington
Livestock Market, Inc., a stockyard posted under and subject to the
. pr0visione of the Aet; | |
(i)  Engaged in the business of selling livestock in commerce on a
commission basis; and
(111) Registered with the Secretary of Agriculture as a market agency to
sell li‘veSteek_b on a commission basis in commerce.

(© Respondent Robert B. Robeson is an individual and his mailing address is
P.0O. Box 206, Chesterfield, South Carolina 29709. Respondent Robeson is, and at all
times material herein was, the owner end President of respondent Darlington Livestock
Market, inc;, and formulated, directed; and coﬁtfelle'd the policies, praetices and
activities of respondent Darlington Livestock Market, Inc., including the acts and
practices alleged in this complaint.

(d  Respondent Robert B. Robeson 1s engaged in the business of a market

agency selling livestock on a commission basis in commerce.

I1.
By letter dated April 13, 2000 and received on April 18, 2000 respondents were
advieed by the Packers and Stockyards Program, Grain Inspection, Paekers and

Stockyards Administration that weighing livestock inaccurately was a violation of the
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Packers and Stockyards Act and that similar discrepancies in the future would be cause
for initiating administrative proceedings leading to sanctions, which may include

suspension of respondénts’ registration under the Act.

| I11.

By written notice aated April 30, 2008 and received on May 5, 2008 respondents
were édVised by the Packers and Stockyardé Program, draih Inspection, Packers and
Stockyards Administration that the scale being used by respondent to weigh livestock
for the purpose of purchase or sale of livestock was not installed, maintained, or
operated to ensure accurate weights. The Notice of Violation stated that the
respondents’ conduct was in violation of section 312(5) of the Act (7 U.S.C.§ 213) and.
sections 201.71 and 201.73-1 of the regulations (9 C.F.R. § 201.71 and .73-1), and that
the failure to take immediate steps to correct the busiﬁess practices occurring in
violation of the Act may result in sanctions under the Act.

V.

By written notice dated August 14, 2008 and received on August 25, 2008
respoqdents were again advised by the Packers and Stockyards Program, Grain
Inspection, Packers and Stbcky;;'ds‘Admi’ni-sff::i‘tion'that the scale Being u's.,ed‘by
respondent to weigh livestock for the purpose of purchase or sale of livestock was not
installed, maintained, or operated to ensure accurafe weilghts. The Notice of Violation
again advised respondents that‘respondents’ conduct was in violation of section 312(a)

of the A&:f (7U.S.C. § 213) and sections 201.71 and 201.73-1) of the regulationé (9 CFR.
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§ 201.71 and .73-1), and that the failure to take immediate steps to correct the business

practices occurring in violation of the Act may result in sanctions under the Act.

V.

(a) On or about January 22, 2009, in the transactions set forth below in
paragraph (b), respondents sold livestock on commission at Darlington Livestock
Market, Inc. located in Darlington, South Carolina and in connection therewith:

O] Failed to maintain his livestock scale bsQ as to insure accurate weights;.
(i1) Weighed livestock at other than their true and correct weights;

(iii)  Paid the sellers of the livestock on the basis of the false and incorrect
weights; and

(iv)  Issued accounts of purchase to the sellers of the livestock on the basis of
‘the false and incorrect weights. ‘

(b) Respondents sold on commission for the sellers named below, livestock which
were then reweighed by personnel of the Packers and Stockyards Program. These

transactions were as follows:

Sale Check
No. Weight Weight
Seller Head /pounds /pounds
Sam Bradley 2 1075 1095
| _ Sohth Carolina
Department of _ -
Corrections 17 8845 8895




VL
By reaéon of the fécts é.'lleged'in pai'égraphs 11, 111, IV and V hereih; respondents
have willfully violated section 312(3) of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 213) and sections 201.55 and
201.71 of the regulations thereunder, (9 C.F.R. §§ 201.55 and 201.71).
Wherefore, it is hereby ordered for the purpose of determining whether the
respondents have willfully violéféd the Act and regulatiohs 1ssued thé’reunder, this
complaint shall be served upon the respondents. The respondents shall have twenty

(20) days after receipt of this complaint in which to file an answer with the Hearing

Clerk, Room 1031-South Building, United States Department of Agriculture, 1400
Independence Avenue, S.W., Wéshingtoh, D.C. 20250-9'200, in accordance with the
Rules of Practice governing proceedings under the Act (7 C.F.R. § 1.130 et seq.).

Allegations not answered shall be deemed admitted for the purpose of this proceeding.

Failure to file an answer will constitute an admission of all the material allegations of
this Complaint. | | | |

The Packers and Stockyards Program, Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards
Administration requests:

1. That unles_s respondentsvfail to file an answer »yvithin the time allowed, or

file an answer admitting all the material alléga'tioris of this complaiﬁt,. this | f

proceeding be set for oral hearing in accordance with the Rules of Practice; and

2. That such order or orders be issued, including an order requiring
respondents to cease and desist from the violations of the Act and the

regulations found to exist and assessing such civil penalties against respondents
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as are authorized by the Act and warranted under the circumstances.

Darlene M. Bolinger

Attorney for Complainant

Office of the General Counsel - .

United States Department of Agriculture
Room 2319 .

1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20250-1400

Phone: (202) 720-5550

Fax: (202) 690-4322
Darlene.Bolinger@OGC.USDA.GOV

Done at Washington, D.C.

this_Q _ day of :ﬁw\uwua/ , 2012

J\/,)u..- Q . [ZAAA;Z. M-

Alan R. Christian

 Deputy Administrator

Packers and Stockyards Program




